NNING & DEVELOPMENT
G OF: AUGUST 28, 2008

OConsent Discussion

DMENT - PUBLIC HEARING -

AL - Request to Amend the Southeast

1L DENSITY RESIDENTIAL) AND L
COMMERCIAL) on 1.45 acres adjacent

ately 1,450 feet south of Charleston

i Rl : APPROVALS RECEIVED BEFORE:
Planning Commission Mtg. Planning Commission Mtg.
City Council Meeting ICI City Council Meeting D

RECOMMENDATION:
DENIAL

BACKUP DOCUMENTATION:

1. Location and Aerial Maps
2. Conditions (Not Applicable) and Staff Report
3. Supporting Documentation
4. Photos

5. Justification Letter
6

7

B

. Protest/Support Postcards
. Submitted at Meeting Conditions of Approval and Deed Restriction by Kummer Kaempfer
onner Renshaw & Ferrario and Protest Letter for Items 14-17

Motion made by DAVID STEINMAN to Approve

Passed For: 5; Against: 1; Abstain: 1; Did Not Vote: 0; Excused: 0

DAVID STEINMAN, RICHARD TRUESDELL, BYRON GOYNES, GLENN TROWBRIDGE,
VICKI QUINN; (Against-STEVEN EVANS); (Abstain-SAM DUNNAM); (Did Not Vote-
None); (Excused-None)

NOTE: COMMISSIONER DUNNAM disclosed that he is the engineer of record for this project
and would abstain on Items 14-17.



a\‘zy 0/6 LM VW Agenda Item No.: 14.

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING OF: AUGUST 28, 2008
Minutes:

CHAIR GOYNES declared the Public Hearing open for Items 14-17.

DOUG RANKIN, Planning and Development Department, recommended denial as the project is
incompatible with surrounding land uses. He added that the Scotch 80's Home Owners
Association (HOA) had submitted a protastles er the backup was printed.

MARGO WHEELER, g ( gt Department, read several
conditions proposedg s

e wall with a

¥ Office has consistently
q a deed restriction was a

any time.

MS. WHEELER informed the Commissioners that the City is not a party to private sales of
property and does not monitor or control those sales.

STEPHEN GROGAN, President of Scotch 80's HOA, 2121 Silver Avenue, appeared in
opposition and argued that single-family homes could be successfully developed on the property.
He stated approval of this project would begin an encroachment battle between the neighborhood
and commercial development and would lead to the deterioration of the neighborhood. He
pointed out that the applicants promise to restrict the uses on the property was not enforceable
and that the applicant had not obtained the approval of the adjacent neighbors. He concluded by
noting that the Citys core was changing and residents would soon be seeking homes closer to the
Citys center.



a\‘zy 0/6 LM VW Agenda Item No.: 14.

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING OF: AUGUST 28, 2008
TODD FARLOW, 240 North 19th Street, concurred with MR. GROGAN'S comments and
expressed his opposition.

COMMISSIONER QUINN thanked MS. WHEELER for holding these items as she was excused
from the previous Planning Commission meeting. She stated that the Citys older neighborhoods
are its heartbeat and empathized with thedasigiaars concerns. She noted that she had visited the

site five times, once with MR ome neighbors. She also wished a
home had been construcjg Sy ogyiginally developed, but
acknowledged that ng#®ne N ere. COMMISSIONER

QUINN explaincggh 7 Mcsted by the applicant

adjacent to g Yubj i i irc/Al gfe property and had
built the fire O o ; :

the property adjacent to the residential area, but suggested it would be impossible to sell and
would leave the remainder of the parcel unusable.

COMMISSIONER TROWBRIDGE suggested that single-family development would not happen
on this property due to its proximity to the fire station and Martin Luther King Boulevard. He
observed that the property seemed appropriate for multi-family development, but noted the
neighbors opposition to that suggestion. He stated that the applicants had volunteered for
numerous self-imposed hardships and complimented the proposed conditions. He concluded by
suggesting that cell towers be included as a prohibited use and expressing his support.

COMMISSIONER TRUESDELL acknowledged that the parcel was problematic and empathized
with the applicants and neighborhood's concerns. He noted that he had voted against the fire
station when it was proposed, but pointed out these parcels were not part of the original Scotch



a\‘zy 0/6 LM VW Agenda Item No.: 14.

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING OF: AUGUST 28, 2008
80's HOA. He stated that vacant land is a detriment to the community and suggested restricting
access to the residential homes, restricting the hours of operation and repositioning the trash
enclosures would help this project. He admitted that deed restrictions are a bad way to control
property and suggested placing a review period on the project.

DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY LEW sdeathat deed restrictions only work when a

thercglas Q groperty taking place. He stated
skho ' & Aoty is or is not appropriate

pieces that i#fsgns#INg 7 Stil) ] Xst and best use. He
pointed o & ' m e ST ymy ggested the
Scotch SQIF § ' iyl L imit us? \

R odic AR Rt . se would be

any unwantdy R B chdinite |94 39 P goe allowed to move
in and occur.

In response to MR. KAEMPFERS suggestion that conditions be placed on the Zoning
application to limit the permitted uses, DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY LEWIS noted that the site
plan could contain a condition requiring a design review with any changes in use and pointed out
that requirement already exists in the Code. He clarified that the Commissioners do not have
ability to deny uses through the site plan review process.

MS. WHEELER assisted COMMISSIONER STEINMAN with the wording of the added
conditions during the crafting of the motions.

CHAIR GOYNES declared the Public Hearing closed for Items 14-17.



